May16, 2016

TO: Morrow County Board of Education
FROM: Brandy Quezada-Hermaosillo
RE: Early Graduation Request/Plan

{ am writing to request permission to graduate from Irrigon High School after the completion of
my junior year. | have listed below some of the reasons this would be best for me.

I completed LA 1 my 8" grade year, and also received 2.5 high school credits by passing the
Eastern Promise proficiency test in Spanish. By completing the classes | am currently enrolled
in, and passing 8 next year (schedule is listed below), | would end the 2016-17 school year with
26 credits, and will have met all subject area graduation requirements,

i currently have 28 college credits and plan to attend BMCC during the 2017-18 school year to
work towards my AAOT. My plans are to then transfer to Portland State University to complete
a 4-year degree in pre-dentistry.

| have talked to my mother, sister, Mr. Royer, Mr. Keefauver, and others about this decision and
the reasons | would like to graduation early, and 'm confident that this is the right decision for
me. Thank you for your consideration.

Current high school credits earned (as of 5/16/2016) 14
Current semester credits (2™ semester, 2015-16) 4
Potential 2016-17 Credits 8
TOTAL 26
2016-17 School year schedule

Class Credit

AP Language 1.0

Dr/Ptg 1.0

Forensics 1.0

American Hst 1.0

Govt/Econ 1.0

Career 1.0

Pre Calculus 1.0

Electives 2.0
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Brandy Quezada-Hermosillo
Irrigon Jr/Sr High School



